From: Hough Nick NW

Sent: 2/24/19%% §:30:56 AM

To: Rak Ther IW; Litheriand Steve 3; Jones Martin
AC; Lawrence Richard RA; Murray Michael ME
Davies Diane DE - MMCC; Tumas John JA

CC: Tugend Georgia GL

BCC:

Subkject: RE: ECNP Abstract 'Welght gain & diabetes management'

Hi John,

in principle it's the quality of the data, source that matiers
for promo claims mtc. - providing, of course whatever the message
iz, that it is consistent with the totalit data. We musit not get

'owhen we ~he rest of ouy daza

although a specific message

L

too carried away with 'weight loss
appears to point in the other direc
reliated to the special nature of t’.s pdrtﬁcuiar finding might he
possible. I need to sse a full account of the data in order Lo be more
certaln at this stage. In some countries, however, a promobtional oizim
can only be made 1f the data been "pub nis means &
peer~reviewed Journal. In ithe UK we Can use
be prepared to supply it to anyone asking
don't like 2t they can complain to Che reles
different rules in the U3? - as I underst
promotional claims based on the data/ini
labelling; I'd be lnterested to know more
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>From: Tumas John JA

>Sent: 24 February 1%9% 13:13

»To: Rak Thor IW; Litherlana Steve 5; Jones Mariiy

NW; Price Anna AC; Lawrence Richard RA; Murray

J; Bill EKevin K; Davies Diane DE - MMOC(

>Cc: Tugend Georgia Gk

»>Subdect: RE: ECNP Abstract 'Weight gain & diabetes management'

>

»Bctually, this abstract was submitied to APA, which will be *hﬂ first
presented anywhere — that will be Vny 5 ! raid that

: Wwas goinc

Houzgh Nick
ARy Owens Judltnh

time it is

because it wasn't clear until i
tTo submit this, it never goit on
>

>Bye the way, 1s zL pos
result 0f a Zeneca tril

ibie to make a claim fromw data that are not the
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> From: Davies Dians DE - MMCC ' “ §.oé
> Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 1999 3:39 AM ng:é - —
o e , February ' Se20 Al LINDA ROSSI RIOS

-

CONFIDENTIAL - SQIEDOO100042 1



FRre

Wy I
Léa

To: Rak Ihor
W; Price Anna
; Biil Kevin
Cc: Tumas John JA; Tugend

Subject: RE: ECNP Abstract

- Y
Al

K

/4

WITE T

z v

Dear Kevin
If accepted,
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> To my xnowledge this will be
serogquel - in this setiing
> kind regards
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Sent: 23
Davies

Kevin
February 1299
Diane o

VOV E R VOV W
3]

irtin AM PHMS; Hough

urray Mi MF; Owens Judit
Cor Tumas John JA; TuqonE G@ﬁ
Subidect: RE: BECNP Absitract

mention of
cublish?

first

does i

this the
30 wh

f=%s}
21

WONONON N Y

From: Owens Judith J
Sent: 1353 February 1
Davies Diane I
AM PHMS ;

Murray Michasl ME

Co: Tumas John JA;
Subiect: ECNP Abstract
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Dear All
Sorry for
message,

> Please find
of ‘'ma \aqem@rb
ECHP. Ti author,
ar le which 1s reporting
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to the author,
» Kind regards
Judith Owens
Ext: {2)8235
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> To: Davies Dlane BE - MMCC; Rak Ihor IW: Litherland Steve 3; Jones
Martin &M - PHMS; Hough Nick NW; Price Anna AC; Lawrence Richard RA;
Murray Michael MF

> Ccr Tumas John JA; Tugend Georgia GL; Bill Kevin K

>

<<File: Management of Welght Galn and Diabetes by Clozapine.dogr>
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